QIQI DENG

Los Angeles, CA | (480)280-0088 | qiqifilmeditor@gmail.com | qiqieditor.com

Professional Summary

Experienced Film Editor and Sound Designer with a passion for crafting compelling stories for both film and commercial projects. Skilled in VFX compositing and Post Sound, able to meet strict deadlines, and work effectively in fast-paced environments.

Education

American Film Institute Conservatory

Major: Editing (Master of Fine Arts)

Arizona State University

Major: Film and Media Production (Bachelor of Arts)

Minor: Music

Los Angeles, California

August 2022 ~ Current (Class of 2024)

Tempe, Arizona

August 2018 ~ December 2021

Work Experience

CRAVE Global, Inc | Media Department

Video Editor (Contract)

Los Angeles, California

June 2022 ~ August 2022

• Collaborated with clients to create short promotional videos that effectively conveyed their brand.

ACG Go, LLC | Media Department

Tempe, Arizona

Video Editor

December 2021 ~ July 2022

Created short commercials for products and posted for social media, including Tiktok and Instagram.

Arizona State University | Strat Comm Department

Tempe, Arizona

Video Production Assistant

October 2021 ~ June 2022

Assisted in production of video shoots by cutting b-roll footage and editing videos for social media.

Arizona State University | International Department

Tempe, Arizona

International Student Engagement Video Creator

June 2021~ August 2021

Created video contents for Tiktok and CampusReel platform.

TheSparkOne Network, LLC | Media Department

Video Creator Internship

Phoenix, Arizona

February 2021~ June 2021

- Created interview videos and promotional videos for the app.
- Participated in product testing and provided video analysis feedback.

Skills & Interests

Languages

• Fluent in English and Chinese (Mandarin)

Technical Skills

- Film & Video Editing: Avid Media Composer (Certified user), Adobe Premiere Pro
- Sound Editing: Pro Tools, Adobe Audition
- Color Grading: DaVinci Resolve
- Visual Effects: After Effects

Projects

Editor

- An Uncharted Desire 13 mins Drama Short Film
- Red Letter Day 13 mins Drama Short Film
- 442 HZ 11mins Drama Short Film

- Lemme See 9 mins Realism Short Film
- Swallow 11min Drama Short Film
- Twins 7min Suspense Short Film
- Pizza Boy 9min Drama Short Film
- Phantom Obsession 15min Drama Short Film
- The End of The Road 7min Suspense Short Film
- Another Easy Rider 6min Drama Short Film